
From: Sauer, Joseph M. <jmsauer@JonesDay.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 2:27 PM 
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: M. Scott Fuller <sfuller@ghiplaw.com>; litigation@ghiplaw.com; Cochran, David B. 
<dcochran@JonesDay.com>; Johnson, Matthew W. <mwjohnson@JonesDay.com>; 
ghnavblazer@ghiplaw.com; René Vazquez <rvazquez@ghiplaw.com> 
Subject: RE: IPR2021-00503 and IPR2021-00504 
 
CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE 
before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments. 
 
 
Dear Ms. King: 
 
Thank you for your email.  No attachment to our previous email was intended.  I have copied the text of 
our email below.  Please let me know if you further difficulties receiving.  Thanks again. 
 
RE:         Google LLC v. NavBlazer, LLC, 
              IPR2021-00503 and  IPR2021-00504 
 
Dear Honorable Board, 
 The Patent Owner in the two above-referenced IPRs has opted not to file Patent Owner Responses, 
which were due on November 2 and November 4, respectively.  The parties have conferred and jointly 
request that the Board proceed directly to Final Written Decisions for these matters without oral 
argument.  Counsel for the parties are available for a conference call to discuss this matter further, if it 
would be helpful to the Board. 
With best regards, 
 
Joseph Sauer 
Counsel for Petitioner 
 
René Vazquez 
Counsel for Patent Owner 
 
Joseph M. Sauer 
Partner 
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide℠ 
901 Lakeside Avenue 
Cleveland, Ohio 44114 
Office +1.216.586.7506 
Mobile +1.216.496.7849 
jmsauer@jonesday.com 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 2:20 PM 
To: Sauer, Joseph M. <jmsauer@JonesDay.com>; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
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
 
 ** External mail ** 
 
This attachment looks suspicious. Please send your attachment in pdf format. The attachment you sent 
will not be opened. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Maria King 
Deputy Chief Clerk for Trials 
Patent Trial and Appeal Board 
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office 
703-756-1288 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Sauer, Joseph M. <jmsauer@JonesDay.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 12:01 PM 
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
Subject: IPR2021-00503 and IPR2021-00504 
 
CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE 
before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments. 
 
***This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or 
protected by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from 
your system without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be 
corrected.*** 
 

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

mailto:sfuller@ghiplaw.com
mailto:litigation@ghiplaw.com
mailto:dcochran@JonesDay.com
mailto:mwjohnson@JonesDay.com
mailto:ghnavblazer@ghiplaw.com
mailto:rvazquez@ghiplaw.com
mailto:jmsauer@JonesDay.com
mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:sfuller@ghiplaw.com
mailto:litigation@ghiplaw.com
mailto:dcochran@JonesDay.com
mailto:mwjohnson@JonesDay.com
mailto:ghnavblazer@ghiplaw.com
mailto:rvazquez@ghiplaw.com
https://www.docketalarm.com/

